
VALLEJO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Furniture Removal Project - Elementary Phase 1 

ADDENDUM #2 
POSTED MARCH 6, 2025 

Bid Due Date: March 13, 2025 
Submit Bids To: VCUSD Operations Department 

852 Rosewood Avenue, Vallejo, CA 94591 
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SPECIFICATIONS 

The District requires the removal and disposal of all designated obsolete furniture from the 
sites specified below, which removal and disposal must include the packaging of the 
furniture (as needed), complete outbound loading operations, transportation of the furniture, 
and delivery to and unloading of the furniture at the final recycling/disposal destination(s). 
Contractor shall also, as requested by the District, transport and internally relocate specified 
furniture that the District is not disposing of to one or more alternative, secondary District 
site(s) (less than approximately 6% of all furniture to be moved). 

Contractor must be able to package, transport, and dispose of the types and quantities of 
furniture currently situated in the spaces identified in the Room List By Site document 
included with this bid. Contractor must use the Mandatory Pre-Bid Job Walk to identify the 
types and quantities of furniture to be removed for purposes of generating its Total Bid Price 
for the work. Contractor shall implement environmental sustainability and cost-saving 
measures to determine the ultimate recycling and/or disposal location(s) of each 
item, and those anticipated cost savings shall be reflected in the Bid Quotation Sheet, 
as applicable. 

Contractor must guarantee that all furniture and associated waste will be completely 
removed from the designated sites in conformity with the Schedule included in the 
Information to Bidders to ensure completion prior to the delivery and installation of the new 
furniture, all of which must take place before the commencement of instruction for the 2025- 
2026 school year. 
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ROOM LIST BY SITE 

Site No. 1 
Cave 

Site No. 2 
Dan MIni 

Site No. 3 
Lincoln 

Site No. 4 
Mare Island 

Site No. 5 
VCS 

Site No. 6 
Loma 

Room # / 
Grade 

Room # / 
Grade 

Room # / 
Grade 

Room # / 
Grade 

Room # / 
Grade 

Room # / 
Grade 

1 / TK 1 / TK 3 / 2nd 1 / 8th 1 / other 1 / Other 
2 / TK 2 / TK 4 / 1st 2 / 8th 2 / 2nd 2 / 7th 
3 / K 10 / K 5 / other 3 / TK 3 / other 3 / PE 
4 / K 11 / 1st 6 / K 4 / 6th 4 / 4th-5th 4 / 6th 
5 / K 12 / K 7 / TK 5 / 7th 5 / other 5 / 8th 
6 / 1st 13 / 2nd 6 / 5th-6th 6 / 1st 6 / other 

7 / 3rd 20 / 1st removed 
1,2,8,9 

7 / Staff 
Room 7 / other MS Storage 

8 / 2nd 21 / 2nd 8 / 3rd 8 / other 10 / TK 
9 / 2nd 22 / 1st-2nd 9 / K 9 / 5th 11 / K 

12 / 1st 24 / SDC 
3rd-5th 10 / 2nd 10 / 4th 12 / 1st 

13 / 1st 25 / SDC 
TK-K 11 / 1st 11 / 3rd 20 / other 

14 / 3rd 30 / 4th 12 / K Library 21 / 2nd 
15 / 4th 31 / 3rd 13 / 1st-2nd 22 / 1st-2nd 

16 / 4th 32 / 3rd 14 / other removed 
others 32 / Other 

17 / 5th 33 / 3rd-4th 15 / 5th 33 / 5th 
20 / 5th-6th 40 / 5th 16 / 4th 34 / 4th-5th 
22 / 7th 41 / 4th 17 / other 40 / 3rd 
24 / 8th 42 / 5th 18 / 3rd 41 / 4th 

26 / 6th 19 / SDC 
TK-2 

42 / SDC 
3rd-5th 

20 / Other 
Keep 
lounge 
furniture 
Remove all 
old desks & 
chairs 

45 / 3rd 

21 / Other 
(remove all 
desk/old 
student 
desk & 
chairs) 
22 / Other 
23 / ExpL 
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Site No. 1 
Cave 

Site No. 2 
Dan MIni 

Site No. 3 
Lincoln 

Site No. 4 
Mare Island 

Site No. 5 
VCS 

Site No. 6 
Loma 

24 / ExpL 
25 / Tutors; 
ExpL 
26 / keep 
lounge 
furniture 
@Wellness 
Center 
(Remove 
old 
desk/chairs) 
MPR (stage 
/ tables) 
Remove 
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MS Room contains lounge chairs. Please confirm if you want to keep 
the large blue lounge chairs or discard them. 
Response: Remove from Bid 

Response: remove from Bid. 

Loma Vista_MS Room: 



Response: Remove stage and all lunch tables 

Mare Island Photos: 

MPR Room 



Response: remove all chairs and tables 

Rm #7/ Staff Room - Contained new looking tall black desks. Need to know if 
you want to keep or discard. 

Rm #3 / TK - Furniture was new and included furniture from last year's 
furniture purchase. Need to know if you would like to have the furniture 
removed and moved to Franklin for district stock or if you would like to keep it 
in the room as is? 
Response: Keep furniture and remove from Bid 



Room #3_TK_Mare Island 

Room #3_TK_Mare Island 



Room #14_Matt Room 

Rm #14/ Other - No furniture was seen in the room. Large floor 
mat was present, but no furniture). Please clarify if you want to 
remove the room from the bid packet. 
Response: removed from Bid 



Rm #21/ Other = Resource - Room appears to be a Resource room and contains four 
teacher desks and some single student desks. Please confirm if we should get rid of all 
4 of the outdated teacher desks. 

Response: Remove all teachers desk, student desk and chairs 

Rm #20/ Other - Appears to be a wellness room. Has large blue lounge 
chairs. Please confirm if you want to keep the lounge chairs or discard 
them. 
Response: We keep all lounge furniture remove all old furniture only 



Room #22_Storage 

Rm #22/ Other = Storage - Room has a lot of storage and materials all 
over. Please confirm who is removing all the additional boxes, junk, and 
other furniture. 
Response: Remove all teachers desk, student desk and chairs 



Room #26_Wellness 
Center 

Rm #26/ Wellness Center - Room contains large lounge chairs. Please 
confirm if you want to keep the large blue lounge chairs or discard 
them. 
Response: Keep all lounge furniture and partitions and remove all 
teachers/student desks and chairs 



Room #26_Wellness Center 
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